From: Gary R. Brown, P.E. [mailto:mtammaro@rtenv.ccsend.com] On Behalf Of Gary R. Brown, P.E.

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2012 11:11 AM

To: mtammaro@rtenv.com

Subject: No More Opting Out of Rule for Renovation of Buildings Containing Lead Paint

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here



Environmental Law



No More Opting Out of Rule for Renovation of Buildings Containing Lead Paint

Press Release

On June 22, 2012, the US Court of Appeals for the DC Circuit upheld the US Environmental Protection Agency's (EPA) removal of the opt-out provision for work that disturbs lead-based paint in pre-1978 housing.

The opt-out provision would have allowed those homeowners who certified that there were no children younger than six or pregnant women residing in the home to "opt out" of the EPA's Renovation, Repair and Painting Rule (RRP Rule). The opt-out provision was in the original RRP Rule promulgated by EPA in 2008, but was removed in 2010 as part of a settlement between EPA and several environmental and health advocacy groups.

The National Association of Home Builders and other trade associations petitioned the US Court of Appeals for the DC Circuit for review of EPA's change of heart. The court ruled against petitioners, holding that it was not arbitrary and capricious for EPA to change its mind and that the court had no jurisdiction to review EPA's failure to convene a small business advocacy review.

The court noted that two events, in addition to settling with environmental and other groups, explained the EPA's decision: the inauguration of a new President and the appointment of a new EPA administrator. According to the court, and quoting then-Justice Rehnquist, "[a] change in administration ... is a perfectly reasonable basis for an executive agency's reappraisal of the costs and benefits of its programs and regulations."

So the story is not over. Not only is there an upcoming Presidential election, but legislation introduced in the US House and Senate earlier this year would, among other things, reinstate the opt-out provision. But in the meantime, EPA is enforcing the RRP Rule and announced earlier this year its first known enforcement actions against three violators.

By Jennifer Sulla

* * *

View Mintz Levin Environmental Law Attorneys



DIRECTORY

Corporate Headquarters

215 West Church Road King of Prussia, PA 19406 Phone: (610) 265-1510 / FAX: (610) 265-0687

New Jersey

Pureland Complex, Suite 306 510 Heron Drive, P.O. Box 521 Bridgeport, NJ 08014 Phone: (856) 467-2276 / FAX: (856) 467-3476

Southwest Pennsylvania

591 East Maiden Street Washington, PA 15301 Phone: (724) 206-0348 / FAX: (724) 206-0380

E-mail: RTENV@AOL.COM
World Wide Web: HTTP://RTENV.COM
24 HOUR URGENT LINE SERVICE 800-725-0593

Forward email

SafeUnsubscribe

This email was sent to mtammaro@rtenv.com | privacy Policy. | Privacy Policy. | RT Environmental Services, Inc. | 10. | Mtammaro@rtenv.com | Privacy Policy. | RT Environmental Services, Inc. | 215 W. Church Road | King of Prussia | PA | 19406 | 19. | <a href